'Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: : Thursday, August 16, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Grondahl, Max; Grant, Patricia; Carr, Kathleen
Cc: Arif, Syed; Henry, Danielle D.; Thornton, Douglas; Shine, Caroline; Parker, Wanda
Subject:; RE: GP registration issue, Set Materials
Tracking; Recipient Delivery Read
Grondahl, Max Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM Read: 8/16/2012 2:42 PM
Grant, Patricia Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM
Carr, Kathleen ' Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM
Arif, Syed Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM o~
Henry, Danielle D. Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM
- Thornton, Douglas Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM
Shine, Caroline Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM

Parker, Wanda Delivered: 8/16/2012 2:41 PM

Good afternoon Max, Kathleen, & Pat!
Max,
As a follow-up, | wanted to let you know that | have done the following:

Facility IDH# 7770086
1. De-linked the 04/30/12 payment #1146021 of $100.00 to ARMS ID# 7770086-003-AG.
2. Since the facility, unbeknownst to us, had been sold and no longer under the ownership of Set Materials, | have
changed the Facility Status to INACTIVE per your July 9" e-mail to Danielle.
3. Permit Application expiration date was updated (05/31/12) to reflect rescindment.

FACILITY SCREEN 7770086
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Facility ID# 7775422
1. Linked the 04/30/12 payment #1146021 of $100.00 to ARMS ID# 7775422-002-AG.

2. Back-dated the renewal to the intended original receipt date of 04/30/12
3. This entitlement will begin after tonight’s database update “run”.

FACILITY SCREEN 7775422
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Pat & Kathleen,

As you may have already read, the de-linking and linking of payment from one to the other has already been
accomplished and this entitlement #7775422-003-AG should become effective after tonight’s ARMS run. | do not need
to do a FINAL REVIEW on this one. As soon as you get the registration form you can go ahead and send an e-mail Letter
of Acknowledgment to the facility and forward the registration on to Kathleen for final scan.

Kathleen,

You will probably need to perform records scan for both facilities to refiect the changes in both.

If anyone has any questions let me know. | will be more than happy to explain what we did.

Thank you and have a great day!

Regards,

707

Dickson E. Dibble, ES I1I

Air General Permit Program



FDEP Division of Air Resource Management
~Office of Permitting & Compliance

Minerals & Metals Section

Tel. (850) 717-9071

FAX {850) 717-9001

GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

@O!\WU MICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure

From: Grondahl, Max

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 7:25 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Arif, Syed; Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: RE: GP registration issue, Set Materials

Dick,

Can you tell me if everything is ok regarding this facility’s re-registration? The paper work was forwarded to you on July
30 (see Danielle’s email below—actually initially forwarded on July 9th). |told the facility AR that | would keep an eye on
it, and we’re now a week away from expiration of her current GP. Let me know if there’s anything | can do to help.

Thanks,

Max Grondahl

FDEP Southwest District Air Program
Environmental Specialist 1l

13051 N Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637
(813)632-7600 Ext 116
(813)326-1761 (cell)
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from officials
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail
communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Arif, Syed

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 1:13 PM
To: Henry, Danielle D.

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Grondahi, Max; Wong, Robert
Subject: RE: GP registration issue, Set Materials



Hi Danielle,

This should be sufficient. Dick will be back next Tuesday and will let you or the applicant know if he requires some
additional documentation.

Syed

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2012 1:06 PM

To: Arif, Syed

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Grondahl, Max; Wong, Robert
Subject: FW: GP registration issue, Set Materials
Importance: High

Good afternoon Syed,

This registration was actually already submitted with my original email sent to Dick (you were
copied) on July 9, 2012. The facility id 7775422 is the facility Set materials would like to renew. I
attached this registration form. Is this sufficient to proceed? I would also like to note that this
facility’s prior GP registration expires on August 23, 2012. Please let me know if this registration is
sufficient to proceed.

Thank you,

Danielle D. Henry

Environmental Com/)ﬁance Manager

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Southwest District

Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext 104

Fax Number: 8(3-632-7668

S% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Arif, Syed
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 12:38 PM
. To: Henry, Danielle D.
Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Grondahl, Max; Wong, Robert
Subject: RE: GP registration issue, Set Materials

Danielle,

Just to confirm what we had talked earlier, they can send the registration form to Dick Dibble for the crusher that has
come due for renewal. They don’t need to include a check with the registration form. We will on our end take care of
transferring the $100 that the facility has already paid to be applied for this registration.

7



.Let me know if you have further questions.

Syed

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 9:03 AM

To: Arif, Syed

Cc: Dibble, Dickson; Grondahl, Max; Wong, Robert
Subject: FW: GP registration issue, Set Materials
Importance: High

Good morning Syed,

Do you have any thoughts on the request noted below? [ haven’t heard from Dick and just saw he
will be out until August 7t. Since this was a request from industry I would like to respond as early
as possible. The request came in on July 9* and I emailed the inquiry to Dick that same day. Your
guidance is appreciated.

Thank you,

Danielle 0. Henry

Environmental Com/aﬁ'ance Mamyer

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Southwest District

Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext: 104

Fax Number: 8(3-632-7668

b% Please consider the environment before printing this cmail.

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 11:57 AM
To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Arif, Syed; Wong, Robert; Grondahl, Max
Subject: RE: GP registration issue, Set Materials
Importance: High

Hello Dick,
Just wondering if you had any thoughts on the email I sent last Monday.
Thanks,

Danielle O, ?(em:y
FEnvironmental Com/;ﬂ'ance Mamyer



. Florida Depoartment of Environmental Protaction
Division of Air Resource Mamyemenf
Southwest District

- Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext 104
Fax Number: 8(3-632-7668

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Henry, Danielle D.

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 9:47 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Arif, Syed; Wong, Robert; Grondahl, Max
Subject: FW: GP registration issue, Set Materials
Importance: High

Good morning Dick,
I hope you enjoyed a nice weekend.

Wanted to ask you about the scenario addressed below to see if there is anything the Department can
do to solve the facility error. I thought maybe you could do an administrative correction to fix the
registrations. Since you handle the payment side I thought it best you handle the situation. If there
is anything we can assist with on our end we’ll be happy to, just let us know.

Warmest regards,

Danielle V. Henry

Environmental Campﬂ'ance 'Manajer .
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Southwest District

Business Phone: 8(3-632-7600 ext. 104

Fax Number: 8(3-632-7668

ﬁ;% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Grondahl, Max

Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 8:22 AM

To: Henry, Danielle D.

Subject: GP registration issue, Set Materials

Danielle,



Set Materials has two crushers registered with GPs. The facility IDs are 7770086 and 7775422, Both of these units were
the same make and model (Eagle 1200). The serial number on 7770086 was 22204 and 7775422 is 306754. They no
longer own the unit that was permitted under 7770086. However, when that unit came due for renewal, Lori Adams
(the contact) submitted a new registration, thinking it was for the unit they do still own. Permit No. 7770086-002-AG
was issued 5/31/2012.

Now, the unit they do still own (7775422/serial no. 306754) has come due for renewal. It wasn’t until | called Lori last
week to tell her the due date was coming up on 7775422 that she realized what happened. |'ve attached a registration
that she sent to me where she corrected the fields from when she re-registered for 7770086. |s there anything that we
can do to help correct the registration form—changing the renewal from 7770086 to 7775422, and letting 7770086
expire. Or will she have to submit a new registration form and pay the $100 again? | was hoping to help her avoid that
if possible.

Thanks,

Max Grondah!l

FDEP Southwest District Air Program
Environmental Specialist Il

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
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